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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:45 PM

To: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOTNO7/ DOA: 15/05/2019 - SJS7468U
Dear Jas,

The market value for is $31K - $32K(est) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phene: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:54 PM

To: admin@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: jas.tan@axa.com.sg; admin@priorityservices.sg

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1NO7/ DOA: 15/05/2019 - SJS7468U

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



5/21:2019 DAREINNE Rahata Frritine

> Back to OneMotoring '

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Foreign Identification Number
Owner |D: 0446L

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: 5J57468U

Vehicle to be Exported: Ne

Intended Deregistration Date: 21 May 2019

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: E230

Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: 27292231162745
Chassis No.! WDB21105228432363
Maximum Power Output: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $56,359.00

Original Registration Date: 24 Jul 2009

First Registration Dale: 24 Jul 2009

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $56,359.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Jul 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $28,179.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 23 Jul 2019

COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $16,801.00

COE Rebate Amount: $289.00

Total Rebate Amount: $28,468.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 21 May 2019
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:54 PM

admin@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK
Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

jas.tan@axa.com.sg; admin@priorityservices.sg

Check Market Value (MV) - SOMOTNO7/ DOA: 15/05/2019 - 5J57468U

Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62563283
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Post an Advertisement dew pe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.8A

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

r((< HIN LUNG AUTO

Ho Bee Group

One Stop Car Hub

Finance, Insurance, Workshop

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd New and Used Cars
| Browse by Category 7| [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 resutts/page ¥ |
9 vehicles m;;ce_ﬁes Benz E230 | Alvanced Search
Price Depreciation Yatz Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz E230 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 - N.A 23-Mar-2009 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

{New 10-yr COE)

Rare Unit With 1 Owner, Best For Renewal COE, Beautiful Luxury Sedan V6 Engine With Smooth And Better Fuel Consumption 7G Gear, New Tire, No
Repair Needed, Hurry, Call Now To Enquire More, Flexible Co...

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz €230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz e230,

P 1 13-Mar-201 i
osted: 13-Mar-2019 . cedes-Benz, £230, 0230, Used Morcedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 = N.A 20-May-2009 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz 230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz 2230,

Posted: 07-May-2013 ) = cdes-Benz, £230, €230, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 £78,800 47,870 fyr 29-May-2009 2,497 cc 135,372 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome, Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef...

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz e230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz e230,

Posted: 18-May-2008 o0 o fes-Benz, E230, €230, Used Mercede ~Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 $30,500 N.A 29-May-2009 2,497 cc 159,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde

Smooth V6, Undercarriage Done, Quiet Ride, Offer Paper And Body Total $29800 And Close The Deal.

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz e230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz €230,

Posted: 14-May-2019 o codes-Benz, E230, €230, Used Mercedes-Benz

i iring? h it!
i GET YOUR 1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it

COE 4 Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 - N.A 09-Jun-2009 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)

The Iconic Headlights When It Launched 10 Years Ago, This Has Been A True Classic In Mercedes History. Spacious Interior, Great Performance And
Stylish, Well Maintained By Owner. You Can't Go Wrong Wi...

Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz €230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz e230,

Posted: 0B-Apr-2019 o res-Benz, E230, 2230, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 % N.A 10-Jun-2009 2,496 cc - Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde

Guaranteed Cheapest E230 Avantgarde Available. 3 More Months To Go. Scrap Now At $28K. Powerful And Smooth V6 Engine. Road Tax Till Jun
2019! In House Loan Available. Option To Buy With 5/10 COE Renew...

Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E230, 2009 mercedes-benz 230, Mercedes-Benz E230, mercedes-benz 8230,

Posted: 02-Mar-2019 - ades-Benz, £230, £230, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 - N.A 29-Jun-2009 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
{New 10-yr COE)

Well Kept, Low Mileage, Keyless Go.

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=E23080RD=RGD_ASC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D=2009&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 1/2



